
Indian River County Purchasing Division 
purchasing@ircgov.com   
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Issue Date:  February 21, 2019 

Project Name:  Jones’ Pier Conservation Area Saltmarsh Wetland Planting 

Bid Number: 2019038 

Bid Opening Date: March 12, 2019 
      
This addendum is being released to answer questions received, provide an updated bid form and extend 
the deadline for responses. The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby 
incorporated in the invitation to bid. This addendum must be acknowledged where indicated on the bid 
form, or the bid will be declared non-responsive.  
 
The deadline for receipt of bids is changed to March 12, 2019 by 2:00 p.m. 
 
Modifications to Bid Documents: 
The bid form has been modified to reflect approved alternates for line items 9, 10, 15 and 16 for bidders 
unable to obtain the specified primary plant. Any additional requests for substitutions must be received 
by purchasing@ircgov.com by 3:00 p.m. on February 2, 2019. 
 
Attachments: 
Updated Bid Form – Addendum 2 
 
Questions and Answers 

1. 

After review of the plant list, the following species are not commercially available:  
Tropical fimbry 
Marsh fimbry 
Sea blite 
Perennial saltmarsh aster 
Annual glasswort 
Perennial glasswort 
Please advise if higher quantities of other species on your list can be substituted for the above listed 
species. 

 
No, with the exception of those higher quantities specified in #2, below. We will consider other 
suggested species as possible substitutions for those. Any additional requests for substitutions 
must be received by purchasing@ircgov.com by 3:00 p.m. on February 2, 2019.  

  
2. Can Iva imbricata (Beach Elder) be used in place of Fimbristylis cymosa and Fimbristylis spadicea? 
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 No, this is not a type for type substitution. 
  

3. Can Misc. Argusia gnaphaloides (Sea Lavender) be used in place of Limonium carolinianum? 
 No, this is not a type for type substitution. 
  

4. Can BR1000-L4 Paspalum vaginatum (Seashore Paspalum) be used in place of Paspalum distichum 
and Paspalum vaginatum? 

 Yes, this substitution is acceptable. 
  

5. Can Misc. Ernodea Littoralis (Beach Creeper) be used in place of sub for Suaeda linearis? 
 No, this is not a type for type substitution. 
  

6. Can Misc. Monarda Punctata (Spotted Beebalm) be used in place of Symphyotrichum tenuifolium? 
 No, this plant is not suitable as a substitution. 
  

7. Can BR1311-L4 Salicornia virginica (Perennial Glasswort) be used in place of Salicornia bigelowii and  
Salicornia virginica? 

 Yes, this substitution is acceptable. 
  

8. Are there other substitutions the County would like to propose? 
 No substitutions are proposed by the County. 
  

9. How much time has been allotted for the project completion once it has started?  If this has been 
determined, we would appreciate knowing the timeframe that is expected. 

 
The schedule for the project will be refined once a General Contractor has been selected. It is 
anticipated that the wetland construction will be the first element to be constructed, and we 
anticipate that this work will be completed within 4 to 6 months of construction commencement. 
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Bid Form – Addendum 2 

Jones Pier Saltmarsh Wetland Planting 
 
Bid #: 2019038 

Bid Opening Date and Time: March 12, 2019 2:00 P.M. 

Bid Opening Location: Purchasing Division 
1800 27th Street 
Vero Beach, FL 32960 

 
1. The following addenda are hereby acknowledged: 
 

Addendum Number  Date 
   
   
   
   

 
2. Business Occupational license location and number:          
 
3. List source(s) of plants: 

Nursery name Location FDACS Registration # Plants to be supplied 
    

    

    

    

    

    

 



2019038 Jones Pier Saltmarsh Wetland Planting-Addendum 2 

Page 19 of 37 
 

4. Summary of specific conditions for this project:         
              
               
 
5. Brief description of nursery operations, specifically including experience in contract-grown materials and the 
ability to meet the project schedule          
              
              
              
              
              
              
               
 
6. References: 

Entity/Client  

Location of Service  Year Completed:  

Client Contact Name  

Email  Phone:  

Description of project  

 

 
 
 

Entity/Client  

Location of Service  Year Completed:  

Client Contact Name  

Email  Phone:  

Description of project  
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Entity/Client  

Location of Service  Year Completed:  

Client Contact Name  

Email  Phone:  

Description of project  

 

 
 
 

Entity/Client  

Location of Service  Year Completed:  

Client Contact Name  

Email  Phone:  

Description of project  

 

 
 

Entity/Client  

Location of Service  Year Completed:  

Client Contact Name  

Email  Phone:  

Description of project  
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In accordance with all terms, conditions, specifications, and requirements, the Bidder offers the following:  

Common Name Scientific Name Size 
specified 

Size bid  
(if different) 

Price per plant 
(installed) 

Quantity 
required Total cost (installed)1 

1.  Saltwort Batis maritima LN, 2",4"  $ 655 $ 

2.  Sea oxeye Borrichia frutescens LN, 2",4"  $ 305 $ 

3.  Saltgrass Distichlis spicata LN, 2",4"  $ 795 $ 

4. Tropical fimbry Fimbristylis cymosa LN, 2",4"  $ 110 $ 

5. Marsh fimbry Fimbristylis spadicea LN, 2",4"  $ 110 $ 

6. Marsh elder Iva frutescens LN, 2",4"  $ 110 $ 

7. Carolina sea lavender Limonium carolinianum LN, 2",4"  $ 110 $ 

8. Christmasberry Lycium carolinianum 4", 1G  $ 110 $ 

9. Knotgrass Paspalum distichum LN, 2",4"  $ 765 $ 

ALT Seashore Paspalum BR1000-L4 Paspalum 
vaginatum  LN, 2",4"  $ 765 $ 

10. Seashore paspalum Paspalum vaginatum LN, 2",4"  $ 920 $ 

ALT Seashore Paspalum BR1000-L4 Paspalum 
vaginatum  LN, 2",4"  $ 920 $ 

11. Sea purslane Sesuvium portulacastrum LN, 2",4"  $ 365 $ 

12. Seashore dropseed Sporobolus virginicus LN, 2",4"  $ 185 $ 

13. Sea blite Suaeda linearis LN, 2",4"  $ 185 $ 

14. Perennial saltmarsh aster Symphyotrichum tenuifolium LN, 2",4"  $ 110 $ 

15. Annual glasswort Salicornia bigelowii LN, 2",4"  $ 400 $ 

ALT Perennial Glasswort BR1311-L4 Salicornia 
virginica LN, 2",4"  $ 400 $ 

16. Perennial glasswort Salicornia virginica LN, 2",4"  $ 400 $ 

ALT Perennial Glasswort BR1311-L4 Salicornia 
virginica LN, 2",4"  $ 400 $ 

17. Black needlerush  Juncus roemerianus LN, 2",4"  $ 4120 $ 
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Common Name Scientific Name Size 
specified 

Size bid  
(if different) 

Price per plant 
(installed) 

Quantity 
required Total cost (installed)1 

18. Smooth cordgrass Spartina alterniflora LN, 2",4"  $ 4120 $ 

Total Bid Price $ 

 
 

 Total Bid Price in Words 

1Total Cost Includes Procurement, Mobilization, Transport to Site, and Installation 
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The undersigned hereby certifies that they have read and understand the contents of this 
solicitation and agree to furnish at the prices shown any or all of the items above, subject to 
all instructions, conditions, specifications, and attachments hereto. Failure to have read all 
the provisions of this solicitation shall not be cause to alter any resulting contract or request 
additional compensation. 
 
Company Name:            
 
Company Address:             
 
City, State          Zip Code    
 
Telephone:        Fax:       
 
E-mail:              
 
Business Tax Receipt Number:      FEIN Number:     
 
Authorized Signature:         Date:     
 
Name:           Title:      
  (Type / Printed) 
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